

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

	Page Numbers
TRADEMARKS:	
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 43
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL	44 - 58
NOTICES OF ASSIGNMENT	. 59
NOTICES OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR	60 - 64
NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR.	65
NOTICES OF RECORDAL OF ADDRESS FOR SERVICE	. 66
NOTICES OF RULING.	67
NOTICES OF RESTRICTION.	68
NOTICES OF AMENDMENT	69
NOTICES OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION.	. 70
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION.	71 - 73
PATENT:	
NOTICES OF PATENT GRANT	. 74 - 75
NOTE:	
CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (S	Sixth Edition)

APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for Re-Registration filed on 9th day of December, 2014, by Panificadora La Popular Limited, of No. 1 Bethias Lane, Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.1.23,25;24.9.2

in respect of International Class 30 for pastries and breads.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words, "Enriched Bread" and "Bakery", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 2758.04 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for Re-Registration as of the 26th day of November, 2015, by Panificadora La Popular Limited, of No. 1 Bethias Lane, Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for pastries and breads.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 2759.04 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for Re-Registration as of the 26th day of November, 2015, by Panificadora La Popular Limited, of No. 1 Bethias Lane, Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for pastries and breads.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 2760.04 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for Re-Registration as of the 24th day of January, 2015, by Panificadora La Popular Limited, of No. 1 Bethias Lane, Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the re- registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):4.5.2

in respect of International Class 30 for pastries and breads.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 2882.05 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of March, 2015, by Apple Inc., of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino 95014, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-law, of Equity House No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

WATCHKIT

in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; computer hardware; computer game software for gaming machines, namely, slot machines and video lottery terminals; hand held computers; tablet computers; personal digital assistants; electronic personal organizer; electronic notepads; electronic book readers; portable and handheld digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating and reviewing text, data, image and audio files; electronic game software for handheld electronic device; handheld mobile digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the Internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or

manage personal information; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; MP3 and other digital format audio players; digital audio recorders; digital video recorders and players; audio cassette recorders and players; video cassette recorders and players; compact disc recorders and players; digital versatile disc recorders and players; digital audio tape recorders and players; radios, radio transmitters, and receivers; audio, video, and digital mixers; audio amplifiers; audio video receivers; consumer electronic products, namely, audio decoders; audio equipment for vehicles, namely stereos, speakers, amplifier, equalizer and speaker housing; earphones, headphones; audio speakers; microphones; audio components and accessories; modems; electronic apparatus, namely, electronic display boards, plasma display boards, electronic display screens; audiovisual teaching apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; global positioning system (GPS) devices; telephones; wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; cables, electric; blank tapes for storage of data; magnetic data media; chips, discs and tapes bearing or for recording computer programs and software; facsimile machines; cameras [photography]; batteries, electric; televisions; television receivers [tv sets]; television monitors; set top boxes; computer software, recorded computer and electronic game software; global positioning system (GPS) computer software; computer software for travel and tourism, travel planning, navigation, travel route planning, geographic, destination, transportation and traffic information, driving and walking directions, customized mapping of locations, street atlas information, electronic map display, and destination information; computer software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content, electronic publications, and electronic games; computer software for use in recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio files, video files and electronic games in connection with computers, televisions, television set-top boxes, audio players, video players, media players, telephones, and handheld digital electronic devices; computer software to enable users to program and distribute text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and other multimedia content via global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for identifying, locating, grouping, distributing, and managing data and links between computer servers and users connected to global communication networks and other computer, electronic and communications networks; computer software for use on handheld mobile digital electronic devices and other consumer electronics; electronic publishing software; electronic publication reader software; computer software for personal information management; downloadable pre-recorded audio and audiovisual content, information, and commentary; downloadable electronic books, magazines, periodicals, newsletters, newspapers, journals, and other publications; database management software; software for optical character recognition; software for ensuring the security electronic mail; computer software for accessing, browsing and searching online databases; electronic bulletin boards; data synchronization cables; application development software; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers, wires, cables, chargers, docks, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods; navigational instruments; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; optical apparatus and instruments; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; fluorescent screens; remote control apparatus; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarm sensors; sunglasses; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; alarms, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; camera hardware systems for IP Internet protocol video surveillance; smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; thermostats, monitors, sensors, and controls for air conditioning, heating, and ventilation devices and systems; locks; electric; lighting controls; central processing units [processors], microprocessors, semiconductors, computer chips and chipsets, and integrated circuits;

- (b) International Class 14 for horological and chronometric instruments; watches; clocks; timepieces; chronographs for use as timepieces; chronometers; watchstraps; watch bands; cases for watches, clocks, and horological and chronometric instruments; parts for watches, clocks, and horological and chronometric instruments; jewelry;
- International Class 42 for scientific and technological services, namely, research and design in the field of computer networking hardware; computer programming; design and development of computer hardware and software; design, development and maintenance of proprietary computer software in the field of natural language, speech, speaker, language, voice recognition, and voice-print recognition; rental of computer hardware and software apparatus and equipment; computer hardware and software consulting services; computer hardware and software used for the control of voice controlled information and communication devices; website creation, design and maintenance services; website hosting services; application service provider (ASP) services featuring hosting computer software applications of others; application service provider (ASP) services featuring software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, audio, video, and multimedia content, and electronic publications; application service provider (ASP) services featuring software for use in connection with voice recognition software and voice-enabled software applications; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and other electronic communications networks on a global computer network; creating indexes of online information, sites and other resources available on global computer networks for others; electronic storage of data, text, images, audio, and video; cartography and mapping services; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid.

Priority claim is on the basis on an application filed on the 29th day of August, 2014 under number 65339 in Jamaica.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11594.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 25th day of March, 2015, by Tommy Hilfiger Licensing LLC, of 601 W. 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,9;29.1.1,4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for soaps; bleaching preparations for laundry use; cleaning, and polishing preparations; soaps; perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; make-up products, namely, lip sticks, lip glosses, mascaras, eye shadows, eyeliners, blushes, pressed powders, loose powders, foundations; nail care products, namely nail polish and nail polish remover; non-medicated toiletries; non-medicated skin care products, namely, cosmetic creams and lotions for skin care, moisturizing creams, facial masks and skin firming creams and lotions; cosmetic preparations for baths and showers, namely, bath oil, bath salts, bath beads and bath crystals, talcum powders, hair lotions, shampoos; dentifrices; antiperspirants [toiletries]; deodorants for personal use; shaving articles, namely, shaving soaps, shaving gel and shaving cream, after-shave, after-shave lotions and gels; shoe polish and creams; hair dyes; cleaning preparations; cosmetics for animals;
- (b) International Class 9 for optical apparatus and instruments; optical goods, namely, spectacles, protective spectacles, spectacle glasses, contact lenses, sunglasses; sunglass products, namely headstraps, sunglass retainers, eyeglass cases and sunglasses cases, spectacles presentation boxes, spectacles chains and spectacles cords, parts for all aforesaid goods; cameras cases; cases and holders for portable computers and mobile phones; blank audio tapes, blank audio cassettes, blank video tapes, video cameras; blank video cassettes, blank compact discs; compact discs featuring music, blank laser discs, video disks and magnetic optical discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; blank magnetic data carriers, blank recording discs; pre-recorded discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modelling, cosmetics and lifestyles; computers; computer peripheral equipment; recorded computer programs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modelling, cosmetics and lifestyles; mouse pads; magnetic coded cards featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; compact discs [audio-video] featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; optical compact discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; compact disc players; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, magazines, newsletters, brochures and catalogs in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; pocket calculators; video game cartridges; headphones; loudspeakers; apparatus for transmission of communication; telephone and smartphones; mobile telephones, video recorders; digital video cameras; digital audio and video recorders and players; downloadable ringtones and graphics for mobile telephones; computer screen saver software; wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; tablet computers; audiovisual receivers; audiovisual teaching apparatus; computer software applications, downloadable; computer peripheral devices; wireless computer peripherals; bags and cases adapted for holding or carrying telephones, mobile telephones; electronic computerized personal organizers; computer software for downloading, publishing, displaying, posting, labeling, blogging, sharing or other ways of providing electronic media or information via the internet or other communication networks; electronic publications [downloadable] provided from databases or the internet;
- (c) International Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets;

- (d) International Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, clothing for dancing, namely, leotards and ballet suits, sleepwear, pajamas, bathrobes, shower caps, chasubles, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, visors, headbands, ear muffs; scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs, socks, stockings, hosiery, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; footwear, namely, gym shoes, sneakers, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, heels, football shoes, boat shoes, tennis shoes, dress shoes, canvas shoes, running shoes, golf shoes, flat shoes, wellington boots, rain boots, polo boots and ankle boots;
- (e) International Class 35 for retail department store services, online retail department store services, online retail outlet store services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear, records, compact discs, cassettes, videos, books, art pictures, photos, cards, calendars, posters, prints, stickers and cartoon prints.

The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; and Class 35 for online retail department store services, online retail outlet services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11652.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 25th day of March, 2015, by Tommy Hilfiger Licensing LLC, of 601 W. 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TOMMY HILFIGER

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for soaps; bleaching preparations for laundry use; cleaning, and polishing preparations; soaps; perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; make-up products, namely, lip sticks, lip glosses, mascaras, eye shadows, eyeliners, blushes, pressed powders, loose powders, foundations; nail care products, namely nail polish and nail polish remover; non-medicated toiletries; non-medicated skin care products, namely, cosmetic creams and lotions for skin care, moisturizing creams, facial masks and skin firming creams and lotions; cosmetic preparations for baths and showers, namely, bath oil, bath salts, bath beads and bath crystals, talcum powders, hair lotions, shampoos; dentifrices; antiperspirants [toiletries]; deodorants for personal use; shaving articles, namely, shaving soaps, shaving gel and shaving cream, after-shave, after-shave lotions and gels; shoe polish and creams; hair dyes; cleaning preparations; cosmetics for animals;
- (b) International Class 9 for optical apparatus and instruments; optical goods, namely, spectacles, protective spectacles, spectacle glasses, contact lenses, sunglasses; sunglass products, namely headstraps, sunglass retainers, eyeglass cases and sunglasses cases, spectacles presentation boxes, spectacles chains and spectacles cords, parts for all aforesaid goods; cameras cases; cases and holders for portable computers and mobile phones; blank audio tapes, blank audio cassettes, blank video tapes, video cameras; blank video cassettes, blank compact discs; compact discs featuring music, blank laser discs, video disks and magnetic optical discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; blank magnetic data carriers, blank recording discs; pre-recorded discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modelling, cosmetics and lifestyles; computers; computers

peripheral equipment; recorded computer programs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modelling, cosmetics and lifestyles; mouse pads; magnetic coded cards featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; compact discs [audio-video] featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; optical compact discs featuring topics in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; compact disc players; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, magazines, newsletters, brochures and catalogs in the fields of fashion, modeling, cosmetics and lifestyles; pocket calculators; video game cartridges; headphones; loudspeakers; apparatus for transmission of communication; telephone and smartphones; mobile telephones, video recorders; digital video cameras; digital audio and video recorders and players; downloadable ringtones and graphics for mobile telephones; computer screen saver software; wireless communication devices for voice, data or image transmission; tablet computers; audiovisual receivers; audiovisual teaching apparatus; computer software applications, downloadable; computer peripheral devices; wireless computer peripherals; bags and cases adapted for holding or carrying telephones, mobile telephones; electronic computerized personal organizers; computer software for downloading, publishing, displaying, posting, labeling, blogging, sharing or other ways of providing electronic media or information via the internet or other communication networks; electronic publications [downloadable] provided from databases or the internet;

- (c) International Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets;
- (d) International Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, clothing for dancing, namely, leotards and ballet suits, sleepwear, pajamas, bathrobes, shower caps, chasubles, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, visors, headbands, ear muffs; scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs, socks, stockings, hosiery, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; footwear, namely, gym shoes, sneakers, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, heels, football shoes, boat shoes, tennis shoes, dress shoes, canvas shoes, running shoes, golf shoes, flat shoes, wellington boots, rain boots, polo boots and ankle boots;
- (e) International Class 35 for retail department store services, online retail department store services, online retail outlet store services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear, records, compact discs, cassettes, videos, books, art pictures, photos, cards, calendars, posters, prints, stickers and cartoon prints.

The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; and Class 35 for online retail department store services, online retail outlet services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11659.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 15th day of October, 2015, by A & E Television Networks, LLC, of 235 East 45th Street, New York, New York 10017, U.S.A., through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 38 for broadcasting of television programs and motion pictures; internet broadcasting services; satellite transmission services; video-on-demand transmission services; electronic transmission of audio, video and data via computer networks; wireless communication services, namely, transmission of television programs and motion pictures to mobile devices; providing on-line chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the fields of education, entertainment and general interest concerning history, historical settings, historical dramas, historical personalities, historical documentaries, historical subjects, current events, politics, entertainment, celebrities, food, travel, education, science, television, culture, books, fine arts, and performing arts;
- (b) International Class 41 for creation, production, editing and distribution of television shows and motion pictures; television programming; entertainment services in the nature of ongoing television programs; entertainment services, namely, providing a website and information by means of a global computer network; all in the fields of history, historical settings, historical dramas, historical personalities, historical documentaries, historical subjects, current events, politics, entertainment, celebrities, food, travel, education, science, television, culture, books, fine arts, and performing arts; providing online databases and links to website of other content providers; entertainment services, namely, a multimedia program series distributed via various platforms across multiple forms of transmission media; providing a website featuring non-downloadable videos in the fields of history, historical settings, historical dramas, historical personalities, historical documentaries, historical subjects, current events, politics, entertainment, celebrities, food, travel, education, science, television, culture, books, fine arts, and performing arts; electronic game services, namely, providing online electronic games by means of the internet, mobile network platforms, and local area computer networks; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable interactive games.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2015 under numbers 86/646687, 86/646688, 86/646690, 86/646692 and 86/646693 in the United States.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12218.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 2nd day of November, 2015, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp., of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TOLCOTAZ

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations, namely, antibiotics.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12248.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 2nd day of November, 2015, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp., of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ZEUFECTA

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12249.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 2nd day of November, 2015, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp., of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ZERBAXA

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12250.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 2nd day of November, 2015, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited, of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 2PG, United Kingdom, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

EMBASSY

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12251.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 3rd day of November, 2015, by J.S.S. Tobacco Ltd., of Suite 404, Albany House, 324/326 Regent Street, London, United Kingdom, W1B 3HH, through its agent Musa & Bealderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MANCHESTER

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes; cigars; tobacco; matches.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12252.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 9th day of November, 2015, by Sun Broad Integrated Marketing, of 12F., No. 330 Sec. 2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 84 Albert Street, Equity House, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 26.13.25 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for data processing apparatus; computer memory devices; encoded magnetic cards;
- (b) International Class 35 for on-line advertising on a computer network; pay per click advertising; sales promotion for others; provision of an on-line marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; rental of advertising space; business management and organization consultancy; business information; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; business management of reimbursement programs for others;
- (c) International Class 36 for electronic funds transfer; issuance of tokens of value; securities brokerage; online banking; providing financial information via a web site; clearing, financial; organization of collections; financing services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12257.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 9th day of November, 2015, by Sun Broad Integrated Marketing, of 12F., No. 330 Sec. 2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of No. 84 Albert Street, Equity House, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 3.7.16, 21 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for data processing apparatus; computer memory devices; encoded magnetic cards;
- (b) International Class 35 for on-line advertising on a computer network; pay per click advertising; sales promotion for others; provision of an on-line marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; rental of advertising space; business

management and organization consultancy; business information; negotiation and conclusion of commercial transactions for third parties; business management of reimbursement programs for others;

(c) International Class 36 for electronic funds transfer; issuance of tokens of value; securities brokerage; online banking; providing financial information via a web site; clearing, financial; organization of collections; financing services.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12258.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 10th day of November, 2015, by Emilio Zabaneh, of 2 ½ Mls. Stann Creek Valley Road, Dangriga, Belize, through Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.3.2,20 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 35 for retail gift shops;
- (b) International Class 39 for arranging tours; online transportation reservation services;
- (c) International Class 43 for hotels; bar services; restaurants; reservation of temporary accommodation;
- (d) International Class 44 for health spa services for health and wellness of the body and spirit offered at a health resort; massages; physical fitness studio services, namely, providing group exercise instruction, equipment, and facilities.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words, "Belizean Dreams", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12262.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 10th day of November, 2015, by Gilead Sciences Ireland UC., of IDA Business and Technology Park, Carringtohill, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NUJORNI

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations, namely anti-virals, anti-fungals and anti-inflammatories; pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of hepatitis and HIV infection; pharmaceutical preparations

for use in the treatment of infectious diseases, liver diseases and disorders, respiratory diseases and disorders, oncological diseases and disorders, hematological diseases and disorders, diseases and disorders of the immune system and cardiovascular diseases and disorders.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12263.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 10th day of November, 2015, by Gilead Sciences Ireland UC., of IDA Business and Technology Park, Carringtohill, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ODEFSEY

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations, namely anti-virals, anti-fungals and anti-inflammatories; pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of hepatitis and HIV infection; pharmaceutical preparations for use in the treatment of infectious diseases, liver diseases and disorders, respiratory diseases and disorders, oncological diseases and disorders, hematological diseases and disorders, diseases and disorders of the immune system and cardiovascular diseases and disorders.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12264.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 11th day of November, 2015, by Kenrick Chang, of 5995 Campus Ave., Belize City, Belize, through Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):25.1.6 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 4 for candles; perfumed candles;
- (b) International Class 9 for protective memory cards; recorded; computers; disk drives for computers; ear plugs for divers; electronic notice boards; electronic pens [visual displays units]; electronic pocket translators; publications downloadable; eyeglass cases; eyeglasses chains; eyeglass cords; eyeglass frames; goggles for sports; headphones; laptop computers; monitors [computer programs]; mouse pads; notebook computers;
- (c) International Class 14 for badges of precious metal; cases for watches [presentation]; watch chains; clock cases; clocks; clocks and watches, electric; earrings; jewellery cases [caskets]; key rings [trinkets or fobs]; pins [jewellery]; ornamental pins; stopwatches; watch bands; watch crystals; watches; wristwatches;
- (d) International Class 18 for handbags; backpacks; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather for packaging; bags for climbers; game bags [hunting accessories]; garment bags for travel; beach bags; canes; card cases [notecases]; cases, of leather or leatherboard; school bags; shopping bags; shoulder belts [straps] of leather; slings bags for carrying infants; slings for carrying infants;

suitcases; umbrellas covers; umbrellas handles; umbrellas; walking cane handles; walking stick seats; pocket wallets; wheeled shopping bags;

(e) International Class 25 for t-shirts; bath sandals; bath slippers; bathing caps; bathing suits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; cap peaks; caps [headwear]; clothing for gymnastics; clothing of leather; coasts; top coats; fishing vests; football boots; footwear for men and women; footwear uppers; gloves [clothing]; half-boots; hats; headgear for wear; pajamas; ready-made clothing; ready-made linings [part of clothing]; bath robes; sandals; shirt fronts; shirt yokes; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skull caps; sports jerseys; sun visors; swimsuits; bathing trunks; underpants; waterproof clothing.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12265.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 11th day of November, 2015, by Ambiderm S.A. de C.V., of Carr. A Bosques de San Isidro 1136, Col. San Isidro, Zapopan, Jalisco, Mexico, C.P. 45147, through its agent Magali Marin Young & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 828 Coney Drive, 3rd Floor, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 10 for clothing especially for operating rooms and gloves for medical purposes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12266.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 11th day of November, 2015, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited, of Globe House, 4 Temple House Place, London, WC2R 2PG, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

JOHN PLAYER SPECIAL

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12270.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 13th day of November, 2015, by Jitendra Chawla, Belizean, of Xtra House, 2 Miles Western Highway, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):25.1.15;29.1.1,2

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for sausage, tuna;
- (b) International Class 30 for rice;
- (c) International Class 31 for oats, pet food.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12279.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 13th day of November, 2015, by Jitendra Chawla, Belizean, of Xtra House, 2 Miles Western Highway, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.13.2,14

in respect of International Class 43 for food & drink catering, restaurant, self service restaurant, bar service, snack bar.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12280.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 18th day of November, 2015, by Parana Country Club, of Block 15, Lot 1, City of Hernandarias, Paraguay, through its agent Hilborne, Hawkin & Co., Ltd., of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 7.1.8:25.1.15.19:29.1.1

in respect of International Class 34 for raw and manufactured tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; pipe tobacco.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12285.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 23rd day of November, 2015, by Alliance IP (Belize) Ltd., of 13 ½ Miles Phillip Goldson Highway, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Ladyville, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



High Speed Internet

CFE(6): 3.13.2,4

in respect of International Class 38 for providing access to databases; rental of access time to global computer networks; cable television broadcasting; cellular telephone communication; communications by telephone; communications by computer terminals; communications by fiber optic networks; computer aided transmission of messages and images; electronic mail; electronic bulletin board services [telecommunication services]; information about telecommunication; providing internet chatrooms; rental of message sending apparatus; message sending; rental of modems; providing online forums; paging services [radio, telephone or other means of electronic communication]; radio broadcasting; satellite transmission; providing telecommunication channels for teleshopping services; rental of telecommunication equipment; providing telecommunications to a global computer network; telecommunications routing and junction services; teleconferencing services; telegraph services; telephone services; rental of telephones; television broadcasting; telex services; transmission of digital files; transmission of telegrams; providing user access to global computer networks; videoconferencing services; voice mail services; wireless broadcasting

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "High Speed Internet", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12297.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 24th day of November, 2015, by Merck KGaA, of Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FIBROGINAC

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12301.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 24th day of November, 2015, by Merck KGaA, of Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MINART

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12302.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 24th day of November, 2015, by GlaxoSmithKline Biologicals S.A., of Rue de l'Institut 89, B-1330 Rixensart, Belgium, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SHINGRIX

in respect of International Class 5 for vaccines for human use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12303.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 24th day of November, 2015, by GlaxoSmithKline Biologicals S.A., of Rue de l'Institut 89, B-1330 Rixensart, Belgium, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LIBZORIX

in respect of International Class 5 for vaccines for human use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12304.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 25th day of November, 2015, by Menarini International Operations Luxembourg S.A, of 1, Avenue De La Gare L-1611 Luxembourg, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of No. 84 Albert Street, Equity House, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DUOCLIX

in respect of International Class 10 for syringes and injectors for medical use sold empty; syringes and injectors used for the treatment of anaphylactic reactions.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12310.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 25th day of November, 2015, by Menarini International Operations Luxembourg S.A, of 1, Avenue De La Gare L-1611 Luxembourg, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of No. 84 Albert Street, Equity House, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

DUOCLIX

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of anaphylactic reactions; auto-injectors and syringes filled with pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment of anaphylactic reactions.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12311.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22^{nd} day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $\overline{(3^{rd} issue)}$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 26th day of November, 2015, by DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED, of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8426, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SAVAYSA

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12315.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on 26th day of November, 2015, by Panificadora La Popular Limited, of No. 1 Bethias Lane, Orange Walk Town, Orange Walk District, Belize Intellectual Property Office, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 30 for pastries and breads.

The applicant claims that the English translation of the words "LA POPULAR", when translated in English is "THE POPULAR".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word, "POPULAR", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12316.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 22nd day of April, 2016.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of February, 2015, by 361 USA, INC., of Suite 110, 18 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92618, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ODD

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, excluding orthopaedic footwear and footwear for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire namely, men, women and children running and walking shoes, leather shoes, sneakers and athletic footwear.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 24th day of October, 2014 under number 86/433,985 in the United States of America.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11527.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of February, 2015, by 361 USA, INC., of Suite 110, 18 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92618, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ODP

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, excluding orthopaedic footwear and footwear for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire namely, men, women and children running and walking shoes, leather shoes, sneakers and athletic footwear.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 24th day of October, 2014 under number 86/434,345 in the United States of America.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11528.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of February, 2015, by 361 USA, INC., of Suite 110, 18 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92618, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Bod 1 DEGREE BEYOND

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, excluding orthopaedic footwear and footwear for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire namely, men, women and children running and walking shoes, leather shoes, sneakers and athletic footwear and apparel, namely, shirts, t-shirts, long sleeve shirts, shorts, athletic pants, jackets, sleeveless vests, tights, skirts, capri pants, yoga pants, sports bras and tank tops.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2014 under number 86/441996 in the United States of America.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11529.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of February, 2015, by 361 USA, INC., of Suite 110, 18 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92618, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

361° DEGREE BEYOND

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, excluding orthopaedic footwear and footwear for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire namely, men, women and children running and walking shoes, leather shoes, sneakers and athletic footwear and apparel, namely, shirts, t-shirts, long sleeve shirts, shorts, athletic pants, jackets, sleeveless vests, tights, skirts, capri pants, yoga pants, sport bras and tank tops.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2014 under number 86/441993 in the United States of America.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11530.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of February, 2015, by 361 USA, INC., of Suite 110, 18 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92618, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ONE DEGREE BEYOND

in respect of International Class 25 for footwear, excluding orthopaedic footwear and footwear for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire namely, men, women and children running and walking shoes, leather shoes, sneakers and athletic footwear and apparel, namely, shirts, t-shirts, long sleeve shirts, shorts, athletic pants, jackets, sleeveless vests, tights, skirts, capri pants, yoga pants, sports bras and tank tops.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2014 under number 86/441,986 in the United States of America.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11531.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of April, 2015, by Caribbean Licensing Corp., of Worthing Christ Church, Barbados, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.11 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for contact lenses; eyeglass lenses; optical lenses;
- (b) International Class 35 for retail stores featuring eyeglasses, sunglasses, frames, contact lenses and eye care products; retail optical store services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11801.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of July, 2015, by DISAGRO DE GUATEMALA, S.A., of Anillo Periférico, 17-36 zona 11, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Agroxtend

in respect of International Class 5 for preparation to destroy weeds, harmful animal, namely, fungicides, insecticides, herbicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11944.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of July, 2015, by Johnson & Johnson, of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SO MUCH MORE

in respect of International Class 3 for hair care preparations, namely, shampoo, conditioner, and detangler, non-medicated skin care preparations, namely, body wash, soaps, body oils, lotions, moisturizers and powders.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11957.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of July, 2015, by Bayer Intellectual Property GmbH, of Alfred-Nobel-Starβe 10, 40789, Monheim am Rhein, Germany, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of "15"A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

AYANGO

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; seed preserving substances; plant growth regulating preparations; genes of seeds for agricultural production; fertilizers;
- (b) International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides; herbicides;
- (c) International Class 31 for plant seeds.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12002.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of August, 2015, by GCS SYSTEMS, LTD, of Pedro Henriquez Urena Ave. 138, La Esperilla, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TPAGO

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for financial transaction services, namely, providing secure commercial transactions and payment options using a mobile device at a point of sale; electronic funds transfer;
- (b) International Class 38 for telecommunication services, namely, providing internet access via broadband optical and wireless networks to conduct monetary exchange operations via mobile electronic devices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12084.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of September, 2015, by Froztec International Inc., of 11,271 Interchange Circle South, Miramar Florida 33025, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 7 for motors for refrigerators and freezers; compressors for refrigerators; electric ice crushing machines;
- (b) International Class 11 for refrigerating appliances and installations;
- (c) International Class 35 for advertising, marketing and distribution of industrial refrigerating products;
- (d) International Class 37 for construction, installation and repair of industrial refrigerating products.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12154.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of October, 2015, by Patrón Spirits International AG, of Quaistrasse 11, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PATRÓN

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages except beers; distilled spirits; rum; tequila; vodka; wine; liquors; and liqueurs.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12158.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of October, 2015, by Patrón Spirits International AG, of Quaistrasse 11, 8200 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages except beers; distilled spirits; rum; tequila; vodka; wine; liquors; and liqueurs.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12159.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of September, 2015, by Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc., of 4640 Trueman Boulevard, Hilliard, Ohio 43026, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

INSERTA TEE

in respect of International Class 11 for plumbing fittings, namely, taps and pipe connections.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12189.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of November, 2015, by Grace Foods Limited, of 10 Manoel Street, P.O. Box 161, Castries, St. Lucia, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Grace Irie Soda

in respect of International Class 32 for fruit flavored carbonated beverages, ginger beer, sodas, beers, non-alcoholic beverages, fruit and vegetable beverages and fruit and vegetable juices and preparations for making beverages.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word, "Soda", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12319.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of November, 2015, by Dinesh M. Advani, of 44 St. Vincent Street, Dangriga, Stann Creek, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SENKE

in respect of International Class 12 for motorcycles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12321.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of December, 2015, Whirlpool Properties, Inc., of 500 Renaissance Drive, Suite 101, Saint Joseph, Michigan, USA 49085, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

EVERYDROP

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 11 for water filtering apparatus; filters for drinking water; water filtration and purification units and replacement cartridges and filters for refrigerators;
- (b) International Class 21 for water filtration pitchers; portable water filtration bottles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12322.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of November, 2015, by Zacchary Hart, of 66 Bella Vista, Belize City, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):11.3.1,2;27.5.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for arranging of tours; vehicle rental
- (b) International Class 43 for bar services.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Pedal Tours" and "Beer-ly Sightseeing", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12323.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of December, 2015, by Continental Tire The Americas, LLC, of 1830 MacMillan Park Drive, SC 29707 Fort Mill, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 3750 University Blvd, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.3.1

in respect of International Class 12 for tires for vehicle wheels.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12332.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of December, 2015, by American Airlines, Inc., 4333 Amon Center Boulevard Fort Worth, Texas 76155, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NOTICIAAS

in respect of International Class 16 for travel agency newsletters.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12335.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of December, 2015, by YI YING WU, of Buena Vista St. San Ignacio, Cayo, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TC

in respect of International Class 35 for wholesale and retail store services featuring cell phones, computers, tablets, batteries, electric; speakers and headphones.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12339.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of December, 2015, by Brandmaster, Sociedad Anónima, of Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11,14

in the colors dark green and white in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilisers for agriculture; fertilizing preparations; nitrogenous fertilisers; phosphates [fertilisers];
- (b) International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides; herbicides.

The applicant claims that the English translation of the word "IGUAL" is "EQUAL".

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12411.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 6^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 9th day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for re-registration as of the 6th March, 2015, by BIOFARMA, of 50, rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France, through its agent Belize Corporation & IP Services Limited, of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

COVERSYL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substances.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 7287 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of July, 2015, by Johnson & Johnson of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SO MUCH MORE

in respect of International Class 3 for hair care preparations, namely, shampoo, conditioner, and detangler. Non-medicated skin care preparations, namely, body wash, soaps, body oils, lotions, moisturizers and powders.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11957.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of August, 2015, by Paira Investments S.A., of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2nd Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11;26.1.15 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 31 for raw sugar cane bagasses, sugar cane, unprocessed sugar beets, unprocessed sugar crops; grains [cereals]; grains for animal consumption; malt for brewing and distilling [unprocessed grain]; fresh fruits and vegetables; animal foodstuffs; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (b) International Class 32 for concentrates, syrups or powders used in the preparation of soft drinks, sports and energy drinks; fruit-flavored drinks; concentrates, syrups or powders for making tea-flavored beverages; golden syrup for making beverages; non-alcoholic brewed malt beverage; malt based preparations for making non-alcoholic beverages;
- (c) International Class 35 for business consultation services to the sugar industry; procurement services, namely, purchasing sugar for others; procurement services, namely, purchasing chemicals for processing sugar for others; management of sugar procurement services for others; providing economic consultation in the field of sugar production, sugar processing, plant construction and design and the supervision thereof, sugar refining, sugar marketing and sugar distribution to the sugar industry; consulting services in the field or energy usage management and energy efficiency; energy management services, namely, providing a service that allows customers to purchase energy, namely, electricity and renewable energy, at a fixed price; energy usage management; energy usage management information; information in the field of energy efficiency; procurement services, namely, procurement of contracts for others for the purchase of energy; retail electricity provider services that allow customers to purchase energy, namely, electricity and renewable energy; tracking and monitoring energy consumption, fluctuation in gasoline prices for others for cost accounting services;
- (d) International Class 36 for brokerage in the field of sugar commodities; brokerage of energy, namely, gas and electricity; financial advisory and consultancy services relating to micro credits, micro finance and energy products;
- (e) International Class 42 for engineering services in the field of agriculture and energy efficiency; engineering, and technological services consultation for the sugar production, sugar processing, plant construction and design and the supervision thereof, sugar refining, sugar marketing and sugar distribution to the sugar industry; scientific research; research relating to food stuffs and food products; research in the field of energy; research and development of new products for others; quality control relating to the hygiene of food and foodstuffs; energy auditing.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "SUGAR" "SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12051.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of August, 2015, by Paira Investments S.A., of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2nd Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11;26.1.15 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in the manufacture of sugar; artificial sweeteners [chemical preparations];
- (b) International Class 5 for dietetic sugar substitutes for medical use; additives for animal foodstuffs for use as a nutritional supplement for medical purposes;
- (c) International Class 9 for scientific, optical, weighing and measuring apparatus and instruments, namely, conductivity meter, refractometer, pH meter, online brix meter, polarimeter, spectrophotometer for measuring relative DNA, RNA and protein, nutsche filter; apparatus and instruments for weighing, measuring, analyzing and monitoring solutions, suspensions or solids, all for use in sugar refining; laboratory glassware; microscopes;
- (d) International Class 29 for non-dairy creamer; marmalade, jams, jellies for food; milk-based energy drinks; meat, fish, poultry and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit purees; eggs; milk; milk products; edible oils; edible fats;
- (e) International Class 30 for unrefined sugar, namely evaporated sugar cane juice; granulated sugar, cube sugar, raw sugar, sugar substitutes, natural sweeteners, powdered sugar, brown sugar and brown free-flowing sugar, white sugar, fondants [confectionery], sugar and sugar substitute for use as a food flavor and texture modifier; molasses for food, honey, honey granules, invert sugar, invert sugar syrups, glucose syrups for culinary purposes [food additives for non-industrial use]; fructose for food; syrup for flavoring food or beverages; edible ices; sauces[condiments]; spices; iced confectionery.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "SUGAR" "SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12052.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22^{nd} day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of August, 2015, by Paira Investments S.A., of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2nd Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11;26.1.15 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in the manufacture of sugar; artificial sweeteners [chemical preparations];
- (b) International Class 5 for dietetic sugar substitutes for medical use; additives for animal foodstuffs for use as a nutritional supplement for medical purposes;
- (c) International Class 9 for scientific, optical, weighing and measuring apparatus and instruments, namely, conductivity meter, refractometer, pH meter, online brix meter, polarimeter, spectrophotometer for measuring relative DNA, RNA and protein, nutsche filter; apparatus and instruments for weighing, measuring, analyzing and monitoring solutions, suspensions or solids, all for use in sugar refining; laboratory glassware; microscopes;
- (d) International Class 29 for non-dairy creamer; marmalade, jams, jellies for food; milk-based energy drinks; meat, fish, poultry and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit purees; eggs; milk; milk products; edible oils; edible fats;
- (e) International Class 30 for unrefined sugar, namely evaporated sugar cane juice; granulated sugar, cube sugar, raw sugar, sugar substitutes, natural sweeteners, powdered sugar, brown sugar and brown free-flowing sugar, white sugar, fondants [confectionery], sugar and sugar substitute for use as a food flavor and texture modifier; molasses for food, honey, honey granules, invert sugar, invert sugar syrups, glucose syrups for culinary purposes [food additives for non-industrial use]; fructose for food; syrup for flavoring food or beverages; edible ices; sauces [condiments]; spices; iced confectionery.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "SUGAR" "SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12054.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of August, 2015, by Paira Investments S.A., of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2nd Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11;26.1.15 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in the manufacture of sugar; artificial sweeteners [chemical preparations];
- (b) International Class 5 for dietetic sugar substitutes for medical use; additives for animal foodstuffs for use as a nutritional supplement for medical purposes;

- (c) International Class 9 for scientific, optical, weighing and measuring apparatus and instruments, namely, conductivity meter, refractometer, pH meter, online brix meter, polarimeter, spectrophotometer for measuring relative DNA, RNA and protein, nutsche filter; apparatus and instruments for weighing, measuring, analyzing and monitoring solutions, suspensions or solids, all for use in sugar refining; laboratory glassware; microscopes;
- (d) International Class 29 for non-dairy creamer; marmalade, jams, jellies for food; milk-based energy drinks; meat, fish, poultry and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit purees; eggs; milk; milk products; edible oils; edible fats;
- (e) International Class 30 for unrefined sugar, namely evaporated sugar cane juice; granulated sugar, cube sugar, raw sugar, sugar substitutes, natural sweeteners, powdered sugar, brown sugar and brown free-flowing sugar, white sugar, fondants [confectionery], sugar and sugar substitute for use as a food flavor and texture modifier; molasses for food, honey, honey granules, invert sugar, invert sugar syrups, glucose syrups for culinary purposes [food additives for non-industrial use]; fructose for food; syrup for flavoring food or beverages; edible ices; sauces [condiments]; spices; iced confectionery.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "GROUP" "SUGAR" "SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12055.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of August, 2015, by Paira Investments S.A., of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2nd Floor, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.3.11;26.1.15 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 31 for raw sugar cane bagasses, sugar cane, unprocessed sugar beets, unprocessed sugar crops; grains [cereals]; grains for animal consumption; malt for brewing and distilling [unprocessed grain]; fresh fruits and vegetables; animal foodstuffs; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (b) International Class 32 for concentrates, syrups or powders used in the preparation of soft drinks, sports and energy drinks; fruit-flavored drinks; concentrates, syrups or powders for making tea-flavored beverages; golden syrup for making beverages; non-alcoholic brewed malt beverage; malt based preparations for making non-alcoholic beverages;
- (c) International Class 35 for business consultation services to the sugar industry; procurement services, namely, purchasing sugar for others; procurement services, namely, purchasing chemicals for processing sugar for others; management of sugar procurement services for others; providing economic consultation in the field of sugar production, sugar processing, plant construction and design and the supervision thereof, sugar refining, sugar marketing and sugar distribution to the sugar industry; consulting services in the field or energy usage management and energy efficiency; energy management services, namely, providing a service that allows customers to purchase energy, namely, electricity and renewable energy, at a fixed price; energy usage management; energy usage management information; information in the field of energy efficiency; procurement services, namely, procurement of contracts for others for the purchase of energy; retail electricity provider services that allow customers to purchase energy, namely, electricity and renewable energy; tracking and monitoring energy consumption, fluctuation in gasoline prices for others for cost accounting services;

- (d) International Class 36 for brokerage in the field of sugar commodities; brokerage of energy, namely, gas and electricity; financial advisory and consultancy services relating to micro credits, micro finance and energy products;
- (e) International Class 42 for engineering services in the field of agriculture and energy efficiency; engineering, and technological services consultation for the sugar production, sugar processing, plant construction and design and the supervision thereof, sugar refining, sugar marketing and sugar distribution to the sugar industry; scientific research; research relating to food stuffs and food products; research in the field of energy; research and development of new products for others; quality control relating to the hygiene of food and foodstuffs; energy auditing.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "GROUP" "SUGAR" "SUGAR ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12056.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of August, 2015, by BRANDMASTER, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.9;29.1.3

in the colors black, red and yellow, in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilisers for agriculture; fertilizing preparations; nitrogenous fertilisers; phosphates [fertilisers];
- (b) International Class 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides; herbicides.

The applicant claims that the English translation of the words "Glifosato Alemán" is German Glyphosate".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Glifosato Alemán", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12075.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of August, 2015, by GRUPO SEGURIDAD INTEGRAL, S.A. DE C.V., of Córdoba #42-105, Colonia Roma, México, D.F., 06700, México, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.9.16,18 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 6 for ironmongery, namely, locks of metal, other than electric; padlocks; safes [strong boxes], metal safes, safety cashboxes, safe deposit boxes; doors lined with metal panels, doors of metal; door bells of metal, non-electric; door panels of metal; door fittings of iron for non-electric doors; door openers, non-electric; metal knobs; door fittings, arms and springs made of metal for non-electric doors; latches of metal for non-electric doors; metallic frames for doors; metallic casings for doors; key locks of metal, non-electric metallic key locks for vehicles, non-electric metallic key locks; latches of metal for boxes, windows, window frames, and doors;
- (b) International Class 37 for burglar alarm installation and repair; safes maintenance and repair;
- (c) International Class 39 for transport and delivery services of valuables; transportation services for the purpose of relocating security boxes and guarded transport of valuables; storage and warehouse services featuring guarded storage of immovable items; storage of goods, namely, physical storage of money or financial documents [not related to financial, monetary or banking operations];
- (d) International Class 45 for guard services; surveillance services for security purposes; monitoring of burglar and security alarms; personal body guarding services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12083.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of September, 2015, by Knauf Gips KG, of Am Bahnhof 7, 97346 Iphofen, Germany, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

KNAUF

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 6 for metal building materials; floor of metal; transportable buildings of metal; material of metal for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware namely, bolts, nails, screws, nuts, hinges, bindings of metal; pipes and tubes of metal;
- (b) International Class 17 for building insulating materials, acoustic insulation materials; insulation boards; rubber; flexible pipes not of metal:
- (c) International Class 19 for building materials [non-metallic]; building panels, not of metal; plaster; coatings [building materials]; floors, not of metal; non-metallic rigid pipes for building; asphalt, pitch and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; monuments, not of metal;
- (d) International Class 37 for building construction of industrial, office, residential, commercial buildings; building maintenance and repair; installation services namely, drywall, roofing, plasterboard, building insulation, sanitary apparatus installation services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12113.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20^{th} day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of September, 2015, by Global Franchising Corporation, of Calle 50, Torre Global, piso 23, oficina 2305, Panamá, República de Panamá, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

RADIOSHACK

in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for disk jockey equipment, namely, audio mixers, amplifiers, sound equalizers and crossovers, sound receivers and turntables; tire pressure gauges; tire tread depth gauges; golf scopes; directional compasses; compasses [measuring instruments]; karaoke machines; digital video recorders; home theater systems comprising audio and video components, receivers, CD Players, DVD Players, LCD display screens, loudspeakers and remote controls for such items; radios, radios incorporating clocks, radio HD receivers and radio signal tuners; portable media players, namely, CD Players, boomboxes, DVD Players, MP3 Players and headphones; protective carrying cases for portable music players, namely, MP3 players; carrying cases, holders or protective cases specially adapted for use as an arm bands for holding portable music players, namely, MP3 players; computer docking stations; portable vibration speakers; video screens; electrical adapters for video; electric cords for video; wireless adapters for computers; power adapters and battery chargers; FM radio transmitters; cassette adapter plug; electronic docking station; inline remote control for portable music players, namely, CD players and MP3 players; stereo tuners; audio speakers and audio speaker enclosures; intercoms; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic devices or systems, namely, radios, televisions and stereos, and wireless room monitors; electronic communications equipment, namely, pagers, telephones and facsimile machines; phonograph stylus, needles and cartridges; blank audio and video recording tapes; electronic calculators; dry cell batteries; telephone answering apparatus and telephone amplifiers; microcomputer comprising microprocessors, keyboards, video displays, in the nature of CRT's (Cathode Ray Tubes) for use in connection with computer displays, computer memories, and data cassette recorders and pre-recorded cassettes comprised of computer operating software, database management software, word processing software and spread-sheet software recorded thereon; video devices, namely, televisions, satellite and television antennas; multitesters for measuring voltage currents and resistance, voltmeters, ohmmeters, sound level meters, thickness gauges, microscopes, binoculars, combination telescopes and microscopes, magnifying lenses, built-in test lamps for photographic flash guns, and photographic timers; radar object detectors for use on vehicles; battery testers; DC power supplies [electrical], electronic thermometers, not for medical purposes; electrical components, namely, radio and television interference filters, plug connectors, electrical resistance wire, ground rods, cable clips, electrical switches, transistors, IC gates, potentiometers, resistors, amplifiers, voltage regulators, flip-flop trigger circuits, counters/dividers for use as IC tuners, IC drivers, voltage comparators, rectifiers, diodes, capacitors, tubular electrolytes, printed circuit boards and terminals [electricity], CB and scanner antennas, UHF/VHF television antennas, FM antennas, coaxial cables, twin lead cables, remote control television timer, bicycle radios, photoelectric-eye relay units, antenna rotors, AC line interference filters and battery chargers; video processors; camcorder/VCR dubbing processors; video selector switch; multiple video distribution switch, namely, a system that will send signals from a cable box, VCR satellite system or antenna to several televisions in the same house, with one coaxial cable; cable connector [electricity]; remote control extender in the nature of a signal amplifier, video amplifier/enhancer, non-electric wall stud finder; fuses for electronic equipment and automobiles; infrared floodlight security systems comprised of infrared motion detectors, door and window sensors, lamp dimmer module and remote controls; Telecommunications equipment, namely, magnets, telephone plugs, telephone jacks, telephone wire, telephone cable, telephone connection adapters, satellite TV noise block converters, feed horn antennas, wireless TV transmitters/receivers, camcorder carrying cases, camcorder tripods, cable TV converter, electric door chimes, AC power cords and extension cords, audio connectors, audio connection adapters, power transformers, AC-to-DC voltage adapters, DC-to-AC voltage adapters, DC power cords and extension cords, shortwave antennas, audio transformers, electronic test equipment connection adapters, multiconductor cable, amateur radio antennas; amateur radio antenna components, namely, steel springs, clamps, clips, amateur radio connectors; Electronic components in the nature of electric buzzers, relays for AC and DC power, mercury switches, relay sockets, solder type printer connectors, insulation-displacement connector (IDC) type printer connectors; navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of GPS navigation device, car navigation computers, infrared diodes, infrared photo transistors, infrared sensor; solar panel kits comprised of solar cell prewired to small DC motor, color wheels, propeller and data booklet for production of electricity; miniature amplifiers and magnifying glasses; camcorders; digital cameras; photo printers; blank flash memory cards; flash card readers; inverters [electricity]; voltage surge protectors and power strips; televisions apparatus; DVD recorders; satellite television systems comprised of receivers and transmitters; multimedia projectors; Audio cassette decks for automobiles; electrical connectors; electrical wire, audio/visual cables; radar detectors; home electrical power automation systems comprising entry door systems comprising touch pads for security doors, motion sensitive security lights, LCD monitors for security purposes, and security control panels and motion detectors; digital voice recorders; electronic personal organizers; digital colour copiers; desktop computers; notebook computers; personal digital assistants; monitors [computer hardware]; printers for use with computers; digital disk drives for computers; central processing units (CPU) [computer hardware]; memory cards [computer hardware]?; motherboards; computer carrying cases; sound cards; video display cards; Internet phones; walkietalkie; radio pagers; scanners [data processing equipment]; cordless telephones; wireless phone accessories, namely, chargers and hands free devices; cellular phones; high-definition multimedia interface cables; portable telephones; tripods for cameras; mouse [computer peripheral]; computer keyboards; ammeters; tablet computers; display screen protectors for providing shade and privacy specially adapted to electronic devices, namely, computer and cellular phones; computer game software for personal computers and home video game consoles; cameras [photography]; batteries, electric; smoke detectors; smart phones; digital photo frames; weather stations measuring indoor and outdoor weather conditions, namely, weather radios; pedometers; activity trackers, namely, electronic devices for displaying and measuring information about a user's activity level; GPS navigation devices; scales;

- (b) International Class 28 for toys and games, namely, battery operated toys, electrically or electronically operated motor toys, radio-controlled toys; remote controlled toys; electronical devices for playing games, namely, video games consoles; controllers for remote controlled toys and video game consoles; non-electronic toys, namely balls, strategy toys and toys for educational purposes; hobby craft kit for making robots comprising batteries, metallic and plastic parts; hobby craft kit for making radios comprising of arduino boards;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail store services, online retail store services, online ordering services, featuring scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking [supervision], life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, magnetic data carriers, recording discs, mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus, cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers, tablets, telephones, fire-extinguishing apparatus, games and playthings, gymnastic and sporting articles;
- (d) International Class 36 for financial and credit services, namely, credit consultation services, credit reporting services, credit card services in the field of commercial lending.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12114.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of September, 2015, by LA PAZ INTERNACIONAL, S.A., of Calle 17, Manzana 18-A de la Zona Libre de Colón, República de Panamá, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 18 for pocket wallets; purses; purses, not of precious metal; handbags; backpacks; tool bags of leather, empty; net bags for shopping; shopping bags; sling bags of leather for carrying infants; waist packs; briefcases; suitcase handles; suitcases, empty; travelling bags; travelling trunks; leather straps; walking sticks; umbrella or parasol ribs; umbrella sticks; umbrella covers; parasol handles; umbrellas; parasols; muzzles; reins; riding saddles; covers for horse-saddles; pads for horse saddles; leather straps; leather twist; animal skins;
- (b) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, tee-shirts, jackets [clothing], vests, sweaters, trousers, denim [pants]; jeans, shorts, panties, underwear, skirts, miniskirts, suits, dresses, socks, tights, hosiery, brassieres, petticoats, corsets [underclothing], girdles, garters, nightgowns for ladies long and short, swimsuits, bathing suits; Ladies and gentlemen footwear, namely, shoes, namely, boat shoes, canvas shoes, beach shoes, deck shoes, leather shoes, leisure shoes, riding shoes, rubber shoes, athletic shoes, sneakers, boots, namely, hiking boots, leather boots, rain boots, trekking boots, winter boots, riding boots, sandals, slippers, clogs, Esparto shoes or sandals, flip flops [footwear]; caps [headwear]; hats; visors [hatmaking]; berets.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12119.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2015, by Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, of 199 Bay Street, 11th Floor, Toronto, Ontario M5L 1A2, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;26.11.12 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for banking services; on-line interactive banking services; credit card services; debit card services; financial services, namely, financial planning and investment advisory services, wealth management services, namely, financial investment counselling, financial consulting services, namely financial management, investment banking services; securities brokerage services; trust services, namely, trust company services; insurance consultancy; insurance information: financial sponsorship of sports, cultural, health-related and educational events; charitable fundraising and collection of donations for charitable purposes;
- (b) International Class 41 for the provision of human resources programs and employee education programs, namely, employee recruitment, development and educational services, namely conducting courses of instruction in the area of banking, financial planning, credit counselling, mortgage information, house purchasing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in Belize.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed under number 1,719,746 on 17th March, 2015 in Canada.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12125.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by GRUPO P.I. MABE S.A. DE C.V., of Av. San Pablo Xochimehuacán 7213, Col. Loma, C.P. 72230, Puebla, Puebla, México, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FIORE

in respect of International Class 5 for sanitary pads, panty liners [sanitary] and tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions.

The Applicant claims that the English translation of the word "FIORE" is "Flower".

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12138.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CONVERSE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];
- (b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12148.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CONS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];
- (b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks;
- (c) International Class 25 for footwear, namely, leisure shoes, sandals; sport shoes, namely, athletic shoes, basketball shoes, skateboarding shoes, running shoes, outdoor court shoes, cleated athletic shoes, training shoes, boots, namely, high top boots, ankle boots, leather boots, half boots, trekking boots; clothing, namely, t-shirts, shirts, sweatshirts, sweatpants, pants, trousers, shorts, jackets, wind-resistant jackets, coats, anoraks, pullovers, jumpers, sweaters, camisoles, jerseys, socks, polo shirts, gloves, scarves, swimsuits, dresses, skirts, sweatbands, wristbands, vests, blazers, ties, warm-up suits, athletic uniforms, belts; headgear, namely, caps, hats, visors, headbands.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12149.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.1.1,2:26.1.13,18 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];
- (b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12150.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.1.1,2 in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];

(b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12151.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):1.1.1,2;26.3.23

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];
- (b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks;
- (c) International Class 25 for footwear, namely, leisure shoes, sandals; sport shoes, namely, athletic shoes, basketball shoes, skateboarding shoes, running shoes, outdoor court shoes, cleated athletic shoes, training shoes, boots, namely, high top boots, ankle boots, leather boots, half boots, trekking boots; clothing, namely, t-shirts, shirts, sweatshirts, sweatpants, pants, trousers, shorts, jackets, wind-resistant jackets, coats, anoraks, pullovers, jumpers, sweaters, camisoles, jerseys, socks, polo shirts, gloves, scarves, swimsuits, dresses, skirts, sweatbands, wristbands, vests, blazers, ties, warm-up suits, athletic uniforms, belts; headgear, namely, caps, hats, visors, headbands.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12152.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of September, 2015, by All Star C.V., of One Bowerman Drive, Beaverton, Oregon 97005, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for eyeglasses; sunglasses; eyewear; eyeglass frames and eyeglass lenses; sunglass lenses; sunglass frames; eyewear accessories, namely, straps, neck cords and head straps which restrain eyewear from movement on a wearer; cases for eyeglasses and sunglasses; holders and protective cases for eyewear; cases for mobile phones; cases adapted for mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus]; carrying cases, holders and protective cases for mobile phones and specially adapted for use with mobile computers [excluding gaming apparatus];
- (b) International Class 18 for trunks [luggage]; traveling trunks; traveling bags; briefcases; umbrellas; leather wallets; pocket wallets; purses; pouches, of leather, for packaging; toiletry cases sold empty; handbags, duffle bags, messenger bags, shoulder bags, tote bags, all-purpose sport bags, gym bags, backpacks;
- (c) International Class 25 for footwear, namely, leisure shoes, sandals; sport shoes, namely, athletic shoes, basketball shoes, skateboarding shoes, running shoes, outdoor court shoes, cleated athletic shoes, training shoes, boots, namely, high top boots, ankle boots, leather boots, half boots, trekking boots; clothing, namely, t-shirts, shirts, sweatshirts, sweatpants, pants, trousers, shorts, jackets, wind-resistant jackets, coats, anoraks, pullovers, jumpers, sweaters, camisoles, jerseys, socks, polo shirts, gloves, scarves, swimsuits, dresses, skirts, sweatbands, wristbands, vests, blazers, ties, warm-up suits, athletic uniforms, belts; headgear, namely, caps, hats, visors, headbands.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12153.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of October, 2015, by DPD Dynamic Parcel Distribution GmbH & Co. KG, of Wailandstrasse 1, D-63741 Aschaffenburg, Germany, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 'A' Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1;29.1.1

in the colors red and black, in respect of International Class 39 for warehousing, namely storage, distribution, pickup and packing of packages and goods; shipping and delivery services, namely, pickup, transportation, and delivery of packages and letters by various modes of transportation; transport of goods and packages by air, railways, river sea and road; computerised tracking and tracing services for packages and freight in transit, namely, provision of automated information on domestic and international transportation and delivery services; providing of information and enquiries to others for checking purposes relating to the state of progress of collection and delivery, via Internet and via telephone; brokerage services relating to transport; provision of transportation information; providing of parcels in a network of traders; supply chain logistics and reverse logistics services, namely, storage, transportation and delivery of documents, packages, raw materials and other freight for others by air, rail, ship or truck.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12206.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of October, 2015, by Panda Restaurant Group, Inc., of 1683 Walnut Grove Avenue, Rosemead, California 91770, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.1.15

in respect of International Class 43 for restaurants.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in Belize.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "CHINESE KITCHEN", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12208.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of October, 2015, by C & J Clark International Limited, of 40 High Street, Street, Somerset, BA16 0EQ, United Kingdom, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely, belts, tights, gloves, shirts, socks; footwear, namely, ankle boots, biker boots, hiking boots, knee-high boots, mid-calf boots, wide calf boots, block heeled shoes, brogues, court shoes, flat shoes, loafers, party shoes, pumps, trainers, formal shoes, sandals, casual shoes, casual trainers, slippers, slip-on shoes, canvas shoes, Wellington boots, children's shoes, school shoes, court shoes, high heels, ballerina shoes, wedges, platform shoes, Oxford shoes, boat shoes; headgear for wear; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, namely, soles for footwear, gaiters, suspenders for clothing, footwear uppers, non-slipping devices for footwear, tips for footwear, heelpieces for footwear, inner soles.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12225.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of November, 2015, by Apple Inc., of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 3750 University Blvd., Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

in respect of International Class 14 for horological and chronometric instruments; watches; clocks; timepieces; chronographs for use as timepieces; chronometers; watchstraps; watch bands; cases for watches, clocks, and horological and chronometric instruments; parts for watches, clocks, and horological and chronometric instruments; jewelry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 1st day of May, 2015 under number 67060 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12247.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20th day of May, 2016.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 2nd day of December, 2015, by Continental Tire The Americas, LLC, of 1830 MacMillan Park Drive, SC 29707 Fort Mill, U.S.A., through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 3750 University Blvd., Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GENERAL

in respect of International Class 12 for tires for vehicle wheels.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in Belize.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12333.15 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 20^{th} day of May, 2016.

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3138.05, has been renewed in the name of FUNAI ELECTRIC CO LTD, of 7-1, Nakagaito 7-chome, Daito-shi, Osaka, Japan, as of the 3rd day of June, 2015, in respect of International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, electric, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; fire-extinguishing apparatus; television sets, television receivers, television cameras, DVD (digital versatile disc) players and DVD (digital versatile disc) recorders, video players and video recorders, video cameras, projectors, display monitors, display screens, printers, digital cameras, amplifiers, antennas, batteries, cameras, compact disc players, computer game apparatus, computer keyboards, computer memories, computer peripheral devices, computer software, computers, data processing apparatus, disc drives for computers, disc players and disc recorders, electric cables, facsimile machines, hard disc players, hard discs, headphones and earphones, integrated circuits, interfaces for computers, magnetic data media, microphones and microphone mixers, modems, optical data media, photocopiers, radios and tuners, remote controllers, scanners (data processing equipment), speakers, tape players and tape recorders, telephone apparatus, television game apparatus, vending machines, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of June, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

GOLONDRINA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3256.05, has been renewed in the name of LESAFFRE ET COMPAGNIE, of 41, rue Etienne Marcel, 75001 Paris, France, as of the 27th day of July, 2015, in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, dough for bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; bread improvers (food ingredients and food additives for preparing and improving bakery products); dough conditioners, sour dough flavourings, sour dough starter culture; salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (except salad dressings); spices; cooling ice, malt extracts for food, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of July, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

TODDY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3451.05, has been renewed in the name of **Pepsico do Brasil Ltda, of Rua Verbo Divino, no. 1661, 8th Floor (parte) – Sala 1, Chácara Santo Antônio, CEP 04719-002, City of São Paulo, São Paulo State, Brazil, as of the 21st day of October, 2015, in respect of International Class 30** for powder to prepare chocolate beverage, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of October, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

SAMSUNG

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3452.05, has been renewed in the name of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., of 129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea, as of the 17th day of October, 2015, in respect of International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signaling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; fire-extinguishing apparatus; International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of October, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

TODDYNHO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3456.05, has been renewed in the name of Pepsico do Brasil Ltda, of Rua Verbo Divino, no. 1661, 8th Floor (parte) – Sala 1, Chácara Santo Antônio, CEP 04719-002, City of São Paulo, São Paulo State, Brazil, as of the 21st day of October, 2015, in respect of International Class 30 for ready to drink chocolate beverage, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of October, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3543.05, has been renewed in the name of **NONG SHIM CO., LTD, of 370, Shindaebang-Dong, Dongjak-Gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea,** as of the 7th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 30** for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices; honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 25th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

PRONAMEL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3571.05, has been renewed in the name of **Stafford-Miller** (**Ireland**) **Limited**, of **Clocherane**, **Youghal Road**, **Dungarvan**, **County Waterford**, **Ireland**, as of the 16th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 3** for non-medical toilet preparations, dentifrices, mouthwashes and breath freshners; oral care preparations, dental gels, bleaching preparations, tooth polishing preparations, tooth whitening preparations and accelerators, cosmetic stain removal preparations;

International Class 5 for medicated oral care products, medicated tooth polishing preparations, medicated tooth whitening preparations, medicated mouthwashes, medicated bleaching preparations, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

FJammer

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3600.05, has been renewed in the name of **Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha**, (also trading as **Toyota Motor Corporation**), as of the 29th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 9** for car audio apparatus, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3741.06, has been renewed in the name of **Radio Flyer Inc.**, of 6515 West Grand Avenue, **Chicago, Illinois 60707**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 28** for children's ride on toys including wagons, tricycles and bicycles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

GREEN INTERNATIONAL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3744.06, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays not of precious metals, their alloys or coated therewith; pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$

GREEN INTERNATIONAL BOLD MENTHOL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3745.06, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays not of precious metals, their alloys or coated therewith; pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

GREEN INTERNATIONAL CHILLED MENTHOL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3746.06, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays not of precious metals, their alloys or coated therewith; pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

GREEN INTERNATIONAL CRISP MENTHOL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3747.06, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays not of precious metals, their alloys or coated therewith; pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7364, has been renewed in the name of Virgin Enterprises Limited, of The Battleship Building, 179 Harrow Road, W26nb London, United Kingdom, as of the 12th day of January, 2016, in respect of International Class 9 for magnetic tapes for or bearing sound or video recordings, cassettes and cartridges all for use therewith, video discs, compact discs, sound records in the form of discs, tapes or wires, cinematographic and photographic films, all prepared for exhibitions, photographic slide transparencies, calculators, video games, electronic games, amusement apparatus and parts and fittings therefore, computer software, magnetic tapes for recording computer programmes or data, electrically, magnetically and optically recorded data for computers, computer games and parts and fittings therefore, racks adapted to hold records or to hold tapes, cases, bags, holdalls, carriers, and containers, all adapted for carrying or for storing any of the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 9, of which it has not been used, for

reasons beyond its control, the owner has not been able to procure a distributor in Belize for the goods protected under the mark but presently are making diligent efforts to do so. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of January, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7584, has been renewed in the name of **Viacom International Inc.**, of 1515 Broadway, New York, New York 10036-5794, U.S.A., as of the 30th day of October, 2015, in respect of **International Class 25** for shirts, sweaters, jackets, coats, waistcoats, trousers, shorts, belts, caps, suspenders, socks and ties, all for wear, sleeping garments, hats, scarves, beachwear, gloves, footwear, all being articles of clothing, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of October, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

Luber finer

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8004, has been renewed in the name of CHAMPION LABORATORIES, INC., of 200 South 4th Street, Albion, Illinois 62806-1313, U.S.A., as of the 6th day of December, 2015, in respect of International Class 7 for air, oil, fuel, water and alcohol filters, for internal combustion engines for non-land vehicles and industrial machinery; International Class 12 for air, oil, fuel, water and alcohol filters for internal combustion engines for land vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

HP

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8041, has been renewed in the name of Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P., of 11445 Compaq Center Drive West, Houston, Texas 77070, U.S.A., as of the 3rd day of November, 2015, in respect of International Class 16 for printed matter, periodical publications, instruction manuals, paper, ink, ink cartridges, carrying cases, dust covers, carousels for paper or for pens, loading trays, keyboard overlays, binders, albums, files, storage apparatus and containers, ribbons, rulers, bar code labels, tilt and swivel devices, turn tables, document hangers, paper trays, mats, card holders, all being office requisites, palm rests included in class 16, but not including printed matter, periodical publications or instructional manuals, all relating to recipes, cookery books or foodstuffs, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of N ovember, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

HP

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8042, has been renewed in the name of Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P., of 11445 Compaq Center Drive West, Houston, Texas 77070, U.S.A., as of the 3rd day of November, 2015, in respect of International Class 9 for installations, apparatus, and instruments, all being electrical, scientific, detecting, inspection, counting and optical apparatus and instruments, data acquisition, processing and display apparatus, computers, calculators, measuring, testing and analytical instruments and apparatus, parts and fittings included in class 9 for all the aforesaid goods, word processors, print-out apparatus, data-recording material, computer programmes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of November, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$

ALOND

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8279, has been renewed in the name of **Pfizer Products Inc.**, of **Eastern Point Road**, **Groton**, **Connecticut 06340**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 11th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations and substances, all included in Class 5, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, due to lack of local demand for the product. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(3rd issue)

NAROPIN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 88791, has been renewed in the name of **AstraZeneca AB**, of **Västrä Mälarehamnen 9, 151 85 Södertälje**, **Sweden**, as of the 15th day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of February, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 26th day of January, 2016.

(1st issue)



MADE IN RICHMOND, VA. U.S.A

CFE(6):7.1.1;24.9.2,5;27.5.1,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 141, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 5th day of November, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for cigarettes made in Richmond,

Virginia, U.S.A., of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of November, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

ORAL-B

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3037.05, has been renewed in the name of Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company, of c/o Steward McKelvey Sterling Scales, Suite 900, 1959 Upper Water Street, P.O. Box 997, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3J 2X2, Canada, as of the 14th day of April, 2015, in respect of International Class 21 for toothbrushes (manual and electric), dental floss and dental picks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of April, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

DURACELL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3038.05, has been renewed in the name of **The Gillette Company, of Prudential Tower Building, Boston, Masachusetts 02199, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of April, 2015, in respect of **International Class 9** for batteries, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of April, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

SAM'S CLUB

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3194.05, has been renewed in the name of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of July, 2015, in respect of International Class 3 for bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, dentifrices; International Class 4 for industrial oils and greases; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels (including motor spirit) and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting; International Class 16 for paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); printers' type; printing blocks; International Class 21 for household or kitchen utensils and containers (not of precious metal or coated therewith); combs and sponges; brushes (except paint brushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building); glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes; International Class 31 for agricultural, horticultural and forestry products and grains not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds, natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals, malt, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of July, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

PENTHOUSE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3197.05, has been renewed in the name of General Media Communications, Inc., of 8944 Mason Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311, U.S.A., as of the 11th day of July, 2015, in respect of International Class 9 for digital audio discs, digital video discs, CD ROMs, audio tapes and video tapes; International Class 16 for magazines and publications; International Class 41 for production and distribution of television programs; casino and nightclub services; online casino gambling; International Class 43 for hotel services, of which it has not been used, for reason beyond its control, the owner has not been able to procure a distributor in Belize for the goods protected under the mark but presently are making diligent efforts to do so. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of July, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.3.23:27.5.17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3289.05, has been renewed in the name of **LS Corp., of Samsung-dong 159, Kangnam-ku, Seoul, Republic of Korea,** as of the 13th day of July, 2015, in respect of **International Class 6** for common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; transportable buildings of metal; materials of metal for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; pipes and tubes of metal; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores; copper ores; copper ingots; copper plates and sheets; copper base allay ingots; aluminum wires; copper wire, not insulated; nonferrous metals and their alloys; wire ropes; copper tube; stainless steel pipe, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of July, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.11.12;29.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3333.05, has been renewed in the name of **Traxys S.à r.l.**, of 19-21 Route D'Arlon, L-8009 Strassen, Grand-Duchy, Luxembourg, as of the 2nd day of September, 2015, in respect of **International Class 6** for unwrought and partly-wrought common metals and their alloys; metallic building materials; metallic transportable buildings; metallic materials for railway tracks; metallic tubes; non-electric cables and wires; ironmongery and small items of metal hardware; safes; ores; **International Class 14** for precious metals and their alloys; **International Class 39** for transportation of merchandise by air, by train, by ship and by road; packaging and storing of merchandise; freight., of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, there is no local demand of the product in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WAL-MART NEIGHBORHOOD MARKET

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3348.05, has been renewed in the name of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A., as of the 13th day of September, 2015, in respect of International Class 35 for advertising; business management; business administration; office functions, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

SUPERCENTER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3349.05, has been renewed in the name of **Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of September, 2015, in respect of **International Class 35** for advertising; business management; business administration; office functions, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

NEIGHBORHOOD MARKET

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3350.05, has been renewed in the name of **Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of September, 2015, in respect of **International Class 35** for advertising; business management; business administration; office functions, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market circumstances. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WAL-MART SUPERCENTER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3351.05, has been renewed in the name of **Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of September, 2015, in respect of **International Class 35** for advertising; business management; business administration; office functions, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

MEMBER'S MARK

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3395.05, has been renewed in the name of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A., as of the 27th day of September, 2015, in respect of International Class 3 for bleaching

preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions; dentifrices; **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical use, food for babies; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectant; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides; **International Class 8** for hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors; **International Class 11** for apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes; **International Class 16** for paper, cardboard and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' materials; paint brushes; typewriters and office requisites (except furniture); instructional and teaching material (except apparatus); plastic materials for packaging (not included in other classes); printers' type; printing blocks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

MEMBER'S MARK

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3396.05, has been renewed in the name of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A., as of the 27th day of September, 2015, in respect of International Class 18 for leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery; International Class 21 for household or kitchen utensils and containers (not of precious metal or coated therewith); combs and sponges; brushes (except paint brushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building); glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes; International Class 25 for clothing, footwear; headgear; International Class 28 for games and playthings; gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; decorations for Christmas trees; International Class 29 for meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs, milk and milk products; edible oils and fats, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

MEMBER'S MARK

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3397.05, has been renewed in the name of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., of 702 S.W. 8th Street, Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0520, U.S.A., as of the 27th day of September, 2015, in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices; honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; International Class 31 for agricultural, horticultural and forestry products and grains not included in other classes; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds, natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals, malt; International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of September, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3548.05, has been renewed in the name of **Ternium International Inc.**, of Aquilino de la **Guardia 8, 10000 Panamá**, **República de Panama**, as of the 8th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 6** for common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; transportable buildings of metal; materials of metal for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; pipes and tubes of metal; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$



CFE(6):26.2.7;26.11.12

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3559.05, has been renewed in the name of **Guardant, Inc., of 1030 Delta Boulevard, Atlanta, Georgia. U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 35** for the administration of frequent flyer bonus programs, provision of frequent flyer bonus awards; promotion of travel services by incentive award programs for frequent travelers; the administration of sales incentive schemes; publicity services; sales promotion services; services of professional consultancy in commercial and business matters; services of market research and services for helping in the exploitation and management of business; **International Class 39** for transportation and travel services; air transportation of passengers, mail and cargo; arranging tours; travel agency services; providing a program of bonus awards for frequent travelers; storage of mail and cargo; ground transportation services; travel related services; providing transportation services and travel reservation services via a network of computers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

SKYTEAM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3560.05, has been renewed in the name of **Guardant, Inc., of 1030 Delta Boulevard, Atlanta, Georgia. U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 35** for the administration of frequent flyer bonus programs, provision of frequent flyer bonus awards; promotion of travel services by incentive award programs for frequent travelers; the administration of sales incentive schemes; publicity services; sales promotion services; services of professional consultancy in commercial and business matters; services of market research and services for helping in the exploitation and management of business; **International Class 39** for transportation and travel services; air transportation of passengers, mail and cargo; arranging tours; travel agency services; providing a program of bonus awards for frequent travelers; storage of mail and cargo; ground transportation services; travel related services; providing transportation services and travel reservation services via a network of computers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

TERNIUM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3583.05, has been renewed in the name of Ternium International Inc., of Aquilino de la Guardia 8, 10000 Panamá, República de panama, as of the 22nd day of December, 2015, in respect of International Class 6 for common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; transportable buildings of metal; materials of metal for railway tracks; non-

electric cables and wires of common metal; ironmongery, small items of metal hardware; pipes and tubes of metal; safes; goods of common metal not included in other classes; ores, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

pullmantur cruises

CFE(6):24.15.13;26.1.5;27.5.17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3595.05, has been renewed in the name of **Pullmantur**, **S.A.**, of **Calle Mahonia 2**, **Edificio Pórtico**, **5º planta**, **Avda. Los Andes**, **Campo de las Naciones**, **E-28043 Madrid**, **Spain**, as of the 28th day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 39** for travel arrangement, reservation of seats for travel, tourist offices, and arranging of cruises, organization of excursions, transport of passengers and goods, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the owner has not been able to procure a distributor in Belize for the goods protected under the mark but presently are making diligent efforts to do so. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

REVOLUTION RESORTS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3619.06, has been renewed in the name of Revolution LLC, of 1717 Rhode Island Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20036, U.S.A., as of the 9th day of January, 2016, in respect of International Class 36 for commercial and residential real estate investment, leasing, management, acquisition and brokerage service; International Class 37 for commercial and residential real estate development and site selection; International Class 43 for hotel and spa services provided in connection with temporary accommodations; rental and leasing of luxury accommodations; operation of a luxury vacation club; International Class 44 for luxury health spa services; the sale and marketing of goods and services related to the health spa business, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of January, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

GOOGLE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3677.06, has been renewed in the name of GOOGLE INC., of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of January, 2016, in respect of International Class 16 for books; manuals; notebooks; notepads; pens; greeting cards; stickers; decals; sticky notes; International Class 25 for clothing, footwear; headgear; International Class 35 for dissemination of advertising for others via the internet, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of January, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

ADWORDS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3679.06, has been renewed in the name of GOOGLE INC., of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, California 94043, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of January, 2016, in respect of International Class 35 for dissemination of advertising for others via the internet, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of January, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

ADSENSE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3680.06, has been renewed in the name of GOOGLE INC., of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, California 94043, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of January, 2016, in respect of International Class 35 for dissemination of advertising for others via the internet, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of January, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

RED SEAL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3708.06, has been renewed in the name of **Diageo Brands BV**, of **Molenwerf 10-12**, **1014 BG Amsterdam**, **The Netherlands**, as of the 22nd day of February, 2016, in respect of **International Class 33** for alcoholic beverages, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

BRUTAL FRUIT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3749.06, has been renewed in the name of SABMiller International Brands Limited, of SABMiller House, Church Street West, Woking, Surrey GU21, 6HS, United Kingdom, as of the 24th day of February, 2016, in respect of International Class 32 for beers, mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages; International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages (except beers), of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of February, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

PERONI NASTRO AZZURRO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3763.06, has been renewed in the name of SABMiller International Brands Limited, of SABMiller House, Church Street West, Woking, Surrey GU21, 6HS, United Kingdom, as of the 9th day of March, 2016, in respect of International Class 32 for beers, mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit drinks and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of March, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

GOOGLE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4080.06, has been renewed in the name of GOOGLE INC., of 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, California 94043, U.S.A., as of the 6th day of September, 2016, in respect of International Class 36 for charitable fundraising; providing grants to charitable organizations; financial services; financial transaction processing services; payment and billing services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of September, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

FURADAN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4187, has been renewed in the name of FMC CORPORATION, of 1735 Market Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103, U.S.A., as of the 18th day of November, 2015, in respect of International Class 5 for preparations for use in agriculture for the control of plant pests, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of November, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

CHESTERFIELD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4234.06, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland,** as of the 9th day of November, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for rolling your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette, paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays not of precious metals, their alloys or coated therewith, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches included, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of November, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

MURATTI AMBASSADOR

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6258, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A.**, of **Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland**, as of the 20th day of December, 2016, in respect of **International Class 34** for raw and manufactured tobacco, cigarettes, cigars, cheroots, cigarillos, smokers' articles included in Class 34, matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of December, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

SANDTEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6300, has been renewed in the name of Crown Brands Limited, of Crown House, Hollins Road, Darwen, Lancashire BB3 0BG, Great Britain, as of the 14th day of March, 2016, in respect of International Class 2 for paints, varnishes (other than insulating varnish), enamels (in the nature of paint), distempers, japans and lacquers, all containing sand, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, a lack of suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

CRISTALLE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7389, has been renewed in the name of **CHANEL LIMITED**, of **Queensway**, **Croydon**, **Surrey CR9 4DL**, **England**, as of the 15th day of April, 2016, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps; bath and shower gels, all being non-medicated toilet preparations; perfumes; eau de colognes; toilet water; talcum powder; body lotions; deodorants for use on the person; all included in Class 3, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of April, 2026, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

(1st issue)

BALLY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8515, has been renewed in the name of **Bally Schuhfabriken AG**, of **Via Industria 1**, 6987 **Caslano, Switzerland**, as of the 21st day of December, 2015, in respect of **International Class 14** for cuff-links, tie clips, tie pins, bracelets, all included in Class 14; **International Class 25** for hosiery, leather coats, and leather jackets, of which it has not been used, **BALLY** has no commercial agent/dealer in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of December, 2025, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICES OF ASSIGNMENT

IHG

InterContinental Hotels Group PLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 9695.13, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 22nd day of December, 2015, being Notarized Copy of Trademark Assignment, notarized on the 6th day of November, 2015, assigned the trade mark to **Six Continents Limited, of Broadwater Park, Denham, Buckinghamshire UB9 5HR, United Kingdom,** as of the 8th day of May, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

NOTICES OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR



CFE(6):24.9.1:25.1.15.19

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 53/TM/2001, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, S.A. DE C.V., to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, S. DE R.L. DE C.V., as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):3.1.1,2;24.1.19

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 54/TM/2001, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, S.A. **DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, S. **DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):1.1.5;27.5.17

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 55/TM/2001, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):2.1.25,23

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 56/TM/2001, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day

of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):26.11.12;29.1.1,4

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 3333.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 30th day of December, 2015, being Notarized Copy of Minutes of Extraordinary General Meeting, notarized on the 27th day of July, 2015, been changed from **Traxys SA**, to **Traxys S.à r.l.**, as of the 17th day of February, 2009, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):3.1.4;25.1.1;27.5.24;29.1.3,4

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 3474.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

PARTNEREDGE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4584.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

Click-to-Adapt

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4586.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

Click-to-Adapt

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4587.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

Versity

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4589.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

Duet

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4839.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

Duet

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 4840.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

TRANSFORMA TUS MOMENTOS

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5114.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

ESTRELLA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5519.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 11th day of November, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO DE GUADALAJARA**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO DE GUADALAJARA S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):26.13.25;29.1.1

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5595.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 7th day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Continuation, certified on the 9th day of November, 2015, been changed from

Embotelladora de Aguas Gaseosas Huancayo S.R.L., to **Embotelladora de Aguas Gaseosas Huancayo Limited,** as of the 22nd day of December, 2008, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):26.13.25;29.1.1

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5595.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 7th day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Registration, certified on the 9th day of November, 2015, been changed from **Embotelladora De Aguas Gaseosas Huancayo Limited**, to **ACAVA Limited**, as of the 19th day of February, 2009, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

SAP BusinessObjects Explorer

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6125.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

SAP BusinessObjects Explorer

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6126.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

StreamWork

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6599.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

StreamWork

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 6600.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

CORONA BEACH CLUB

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7001.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO, S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):24.1.17,19;25.1.15,19

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7096.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Translated Copy of Resolutions of General Extraordinary Shareholders' Meeting, translated on the 14th day of December, 2012, been changed from **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S.A. DE C.V.**, to **CERVECERÍA MODELO**, **S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**, as of the 5th day of November, 2012, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

SAP HANA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7768.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

SAP HANA

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7769.11, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, being Certified Copy of Translated Extract from the Commercial Register B of Mannheim Local Court, translated on the 2nd day of December, 2015, been changed from **SAP AG**, to **SAP SE**, as of the 7th day of July, 2014, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

PENTHOUSE

General Media Communications, Inc., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3197.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 23rd day of December, 2015, changed address from 2 Penn Plaza, New York, New York 10021, U.S.A., to 8944 Mason Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311, U.S.A., as of the 23rd day of December, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):26.11.12;29.1.1,4

Traxys S.à r.l., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3333.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 30th day of December, 2015, changed **address** from **3 Rue Pletzer, L8080 Bertrange, Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg,** to **19-21 Route D'Arlon, L-8009 Strassen, Grand-Duchy, Luxembourg,** as of the 30th day of December, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.



CFE(6):26.13.25;29.1.1

Acava Limited, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5595.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 7th day of December, 2015, changed **address** from **Av. La Paz Lote 41 Capitana Baja, Huachipa Lima 15, Peru**, to **167 Merchants Street, Valletta, VLT 1174, Malta,** as of the 7th day of December, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICES OF RECORDAL FOR ADDRESS FOR SERVICE



The Polo/Lauren Company, L.P., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 11645.15, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 16th day of December, 2015, recorded MORGAN & MORGAN TRUST CORPORATION (BELIZE) LTD., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as an additional Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 17th day of December, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 22nd day of February, 2016.

NOTICES OF RULING

IN THE MATTER OF A NOTICE OF OPPOSITION (PUBLISHED IN THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL VOL. 15 – NO. 25, FILED BY WESTLAKE CHEMICAL CORPORATION (THE OPPONENT), AGAINST TRADE MARK APPLICATION NO. 11949.15 FILED BY ZHONGCE RUBBER GROUP COMPANY LIMITED

TAKE NOTICE that the Registrar has ruled against the Applicant, due to the failure of the Applicant to answer, pursuant to Rule 33 of the Trade Marks Rules (CAP. 257S), to the notice of opposition filed by the Opponent. The Registrar hereby refuses to register the above trademark application based on the grounds stated in the above notice of opposition.

NOTICES OF RESTRICTION

TAKE NOTICE that **Viax Dental Lab Sociedad Anonima**, the proprietor of Trademark **No. 12028.15** "VIAX", published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. No. 15- Nos. 20, 21 and 22, hereby restricts such registration in respect of the goods "antibiotics" included in Class 5 and shall now be restricted to "antibiotics for human use", therefore the new description under Class 5 shall now read as follows: "antibiotics for human use; dental cement; amalgam and alloys for dental purposes."

NOTICES OF AMENDMENT

Take Notice that **Sun Broad Integrated Marketing**, the proprietor of trade mark No. 12257.15 , published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. No. 16 - Nos. 2 and 3, has amended its address from "12F., No. 330 Sec. 2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan. Sec. 2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan.

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2016.

Take Notice that **Sun Broad Integrated Marketing**, the proprietor of trade mark No. 12258.15 , published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. No. 16 - Nos. 2 and 3, has amended its address from "12F., No. 330 Sec. 2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan to "12F., No. 220, Sec.2, Taiwan Blvd., West Dist., Taichung City 40354, Taiwan.

NOTICES OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take Notice that trade mark No. 11652.15 """, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 16 – Nos. 2 and 3, was inadvertently published with the Use statement as "The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods."

instead of

"The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; and Class 35 for online retail department store services, online retail outlet services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods."

DATED this 23rd day of February, 2016.

Take Notice that trade mark No. 11659.15 "TOMMY HILFIGER", published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 16 – Nos. 2 and 3, was inadvertently published with the Use statement as "The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods."

instead of

"The applicant claims that the trademark is being used in Belize since 1st January 2000. The goods and services for which there has been use are as follows: Class 3 for perfumery, colognes, toilet water, perfumes, fragrances for personal use, essential oils; cosmetics; Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather goods, namely, bags, purses, wallets; Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children and infants, namely, shirts, golf shirts, t-shirts, polo shirts, knit tops, woven tops, sweatshirts, tank tops, sweaters, blouses, jerseys, turtlenecks, shorts, sweatpants, warm-up suits, blazers, sport coats, trousers, jeans, skirts, dresses, wedding dresses, suits, overalls, jumpers, vests, jackets, coats, raincoats, parkas, ponchos, swimwear, bikinis, swim trunks, overcoats, rainwear, wind resistant jackets, underwear, lingerie, boxer shorts, belts made of leather, ties; headgear, namely, hats, wool hats, caps, scarves, shawls, wristbands, cloth bibs; footwear, gym shoes, sneakers, socks, beach shoes, sandals, slippers, gloves, suspenders; layettes; sashes for wear; and Class 35 for online retail department store services, online retail outlet services featuring perfumery, cosmetics, clothing, footwear, headgear, textile goods, goods made of leather or imitation of leather, bags, eyewear, jewellery, watches and horological and chronometric instruments, household accessories, and home items; mail order catalogue services featuring apparel, perfumery, household accessories, cosmetics, watches, jewellery, eyewear. The applicant also claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark in relation to the other goods."

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
11761.15	Fare	United Airlines, Inc. 233 South Wacker Drive, 11 th Floor, Chicago, IL 60606, United States of America	35
11827.15	PREMITOR RUCE WITH OUR RUCH WITH OUR RUCH REAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF TH	Circle R Products Limited #34 Main Street, Orange Walk Town, Belize	30
11871.15	tiCaff	Marketing Lasma S.A.S. CRA. 15 # 85-29 OFC, 401, Bogota, Colombia	5
11872.15	Latin American Services & Marketing Associates.	Marketing Lasma S.A.S. CRA. 15 # 85-29 OFC, 401, Bogota, Colombia	5
11893.15	SOHO M A L L	Westline Enterprises, Inc. Avenida Samuel Lewis, Urbanización Obarrio, Edificio Torre Generalli, Piso 11, Panamá, Republic of Panama	35 36
11896.15	BONLÉ	Gloria S.A. Av. Republica de Panamá No. 2461, Urb, Santa Catalina La Victoria, Lima, Peru	29
11897.15	CARDINAL CREAM LECHE CONDENSADA	Gloria S.A. Av. Republica de Panamá No. 2461, Urb, Santa Catalina La Victoria, Lima, Peru	29
11901.15	OPTANE	Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College Boulevard, Santa Clara, California, 95052-8119, U.S.A.	9
11942.15	To the late of the	Tu' Kan Manufacturers Limited 12 ½ Miles George Price Highway, Belize District, Belize C.A.	6 16 17 20 21

11959.15	Marshal	Kinea International, S.A. Edificio Cofrisa 9, Local 7-A, Zona Libre de Colón, Panamá	34
11966.15		Beach Majors GmbH Linsengasse 57, 9020 Klagenfurt am Wörthersee, Austria	14 41
11997.15	De esto estamos hechos	Elementia, S.A. de C.V. Poniente 134 Nº719, Col. Industrial Vallejo, Del. Azcapotzalco, México, Distrito Federal, C.P. 02300	37 40
12039.15	VitaNUT _{PRO}	Breedlove Foods Inc. 1818 N. Martin Luther King JR. Blvd., Lubbock, TX 79403	5 30
12085.15	A DIAMOND IS FOREVER	De Beers UK Limited 17 Charterhouse Street, London EC1N 6RA, United Kingdom	14 35
12116.15	Harbest∛	BRANDMASTER, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala	1 5
12117.15	Trimmer!	BRANDMASTER, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA Avenida Las Américas 18-81 zona 14, Edificio Columbus Center, nivel 10, oficina 1003, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala	1 5
12124.15	иев	UCB Biopharma SPRL Allée de la Recherche 60, B-1070 Brussels, Belgium	5
12126.15		Philip Morris Brands Sàrl Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchâtel, 2000, Switzerland	34
12127.15	OLYSIO	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5

12129.15	RALYANT	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5
12130.15	RIVANTA	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5
12131.15	ROSPERO	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5
12132.15	SCIELO	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5
12133.15	SOVRIAD	Janssen Sciences Ireland UC Eastgate Village, Eastgate, Little Island, Co. Cork, Ireland	5
12134.15	GG	GRUND GENUG VERLAG UND WERBE GMBH Stadthausbrücke 5, 20355 Hamburg, Germnay	16
12147.15	TVS	Sundaram-Clayton Limited Jayalakshmi Estates, No. 29 (Old No. 8), Haddows Road, Chennai 600 006, India	12
12176.15	API	MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31
12177.15	EL EXPERTO EN NUTRICIÓN	MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31
12178.15	GANA	MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31
12179.15	MALTA CLEYTON	MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31
12180.15	WE STATE OF THE ST	MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31
12181.15		MALTA TEXO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico	31

NOTICES OF PATENT GRANT

Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)



Publication Number: 641.10

Publication Date: 26.02.2016

IPC: A01N 25/04, 25/30, 43/56, 43/90, 47/30, 51/100; A01P 7/02,

7/04

PATENT

Application Number: 641.10

International Filing Date: 25.05.2009

Priority Date: 12.05.2008

Priority Country: U.S.A.

Applicant(s): **SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG**, of Schwarzwaldallee 215, CH-4058 Basel, Switzerland.

Inventor(s): JASON KEIPER, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; JOSHUA KOON, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; SARAH CUSH, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; MICHAEL JAMES HOPKINSON, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; JOHNNY D. REYNOLDS, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; JENNIFER PETERSON, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; ROY BOYKIN, of Syngenta Crop Protection Inc., 410 Swing Road, Greensboro, NC 27409, U.S.A.; JORGE CISNEROS, of Syngenta Crop Protection AG, of Schwarzwaldallee 215, CH-4058 Basel, Switzerland.

Agent: Lysaght & Co., of P.O. Box 49, 39 La Motte Street, St. Helier, Jersey JE4 5NB, Channel Islands, British Isles.

Title: **PESTICIDAL COMPOUNDS**

Abstract: A formulated composition suitable for controlling or preventing pathogenic damage in a plant comprising (A) at least one solid active ingredient having a water solubility of at most $100 \mu g$ /litre at $25 \, ^{\circ}$ C at neutral pH, in an amount of at least 1 weight %, based on the total weight of the formulated composition, (B) at least one non-ionic surface active compound having a hydrophile-lipophile balance (HLB) of between 10 and 18, one or more customary formulation auxiliaries, and water; wherein active ingredient (A) is suspended or dispersed in the water, the weight ratio of surface active compound (B) to active ingredient (A) is in the range of from 1.5 to 15.0, provided the minimum amount of surface active compound (B) is at least 6 weight %, based on the total weight of the formulated composition. Also a method of improving pesticide residue levels in agriculture.

Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)



Publication Number: 854.15

Publication Date: 26.02.2016

IPC: A61K 9/14, 31/57, 47/32; A61P 15/00, 15/18

PATENT

Application Number: 854.15

International Filing Date: 07.11.2013

Priority Date: 08.11.2012

Priority Country: France

Applicant(s): **Laboratoire HRA-Pharma**, of 15 rue Béranger, F-

75003 Paris, France

Inventor(s): **FLORIAN BATTUNG**, of 4 rue Paulin Mery, F-75013 Paris, France; **PIERRE-YVES JUVIN**, of 146 boulevard des anglais, F-44100 Nantes, France; **JÉRÔME HECQ**, of 5bis chemin de Sissan, F-33360 Camblanes et Meynac, France; **AUDE COLIN**, of 21bis rue

Bonnefin, F-33100 Bordeaux, France.

Agent: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The

Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

Title: CO-MICRONISATION PRODUCT COMPRISING A SELECTIVE PROGESTERONE-RECEPTOR MODULATOR

Abstract: The invention relates to a co-micronisation product comprising: an active principle selected from the group containing selective progesterone-receptor modulators, metabolites thereof and mixtures of same and an N-vinyl-2-pyrrolidone-based polymer vehicle. The invention also relates to a pharmaceutical composition comprising the co-micronisation product and to the therapeutic uses thereof.
